FACULTY OFFICES DUPLEX 1940
(3,230 gross sq. ft.)

Not a residential structure housing faculty and their families. Presently
housing the office of the Department Chair of Visual and Performing
Arts, the Department Chair of Criminal Justice, faculty offices, and music
practice rooms.

SOUTH, WEST, NORTH HALLS 1965

Old dormitories for students before the existence of the girls and
boys dorms which now stand on the campus.

BOYD CHAPEL
(9,618 gross sq. ft.)

The rebuilt version of the University Chapel from 1953.

Robert's Science Hall 1924
(24,206 gross sq. ft.)

Science building cost $90,000 a gift of the General Education Board,
edicated in 1923. Originally housed offices of the Deans and Regis-
ters served as a general classroom building. The building is now used
for instruction in Physics, Environmental Sciences, Biology,
Chemistry, Organic Chemistry, Research and Microbiology. It
completely renovated in 1997.

SHAW UNIVERSITY

Archives & Special Collections/Records Management Program

Attn: Carolyn Baker, Director of
Archives
Shaw University Archives & Special
Collections/Records Management Program
118 E. South Street
Raleigh, NC 27601
Phone: 919-546-8202
Fax: 919-831-1161
Email: archives@shawu.edu

©Shaw University Archives & Special Collections 2004
GRAPHICS CENTER 1954
(2,400 gross sq. ft.)
The Graphics Center formerly the Secretarial Services and Campus Inn. The building was renovated in 1993 and houses the offices of the Director of the Center for Alternative Programs, ROTC, Freshman Year, Division Chair Department of Mathematical Sciences, faculty offices and a conference room.

MAIN WOMEN'S RESIDENCE HALL 1967 NAMED DIMPLEWS NEWSOME WOMEN'S RESIDENCE HALL 2002
(85,073 gross sq. ft.)
Houses female students, the Residence Manager's Office and Campus Safety and Security.

GREENLEAF HALL 1879
Named in honor of Mr. O.H. Greenleaf, was erected in 1879 and contained the Chapel and dining hall. The building was centrally located to all the other buildings. The building stood next to Cramp Hall before it collapsed onto Blount Street. The area where Greenleaf once stood is now being used as a campus parking lot.

DUPLEX, 812 WILMINGTON STREET 1940
The building is next to the Leonard Building formerly a residential structure housing faculty and their families. It presently houses the office of the Department of Visual and Performing Arts, the Department Chair of Criminal Justice, faculty offices, and music practice rooms.

WEST CAMPUS
The old Rex Hospital, property comprising of three building units and a heating plant was purchased from Wake County in 1949. This was converted into the Administration Building, housing Administrative Offices, Student Center, Business Department, small auditoriums and conference room.

O. H. Greenleaf